
 

 

 

 

     

 

BOROUGH OF SOUTH PLAINFIELD 

2480 Plainfield Avenue 

South Plainfield, New Jersey 

908-226-7606 

aantonides@southplainfieldnj.com 

        

TO:                The Observer  

            Tap    

                                   

FROM:         Amy Antonides, Municipal Clerk 

 

SUBJECT:    Legal Notice   

 

 

NOTICE:  

A hybrid special meeting of the South Plainfield Mayor and Council has been scheduled for 

Friday, October 21, 2022, beginning at 9:00 a.m. at the Municipal Building located at 2480 

Plainfield Avenue, South Plainfield, New Jersey 07080.  The purpose of the meeting is to  

reject the auction of two ambulances that took place at the Borough Council meeting of October 

17, 2022, due to technological issues during said auction, and pass a new resolution that 

authorizes the sale of the two ambulances no longer needed for public use, and to set a new date 

and time to auction to the highest bidder these two ambulances. Action will be taken.  

 

 

Amy Antonides, RMC/CMC/CMR 

Municipal Clerk 

 

        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


